

Community Advisory Council
June 8, 2023 | 3:45pm | Virtual
Minutes

Committee Mambars (Voting Membars)	Tielo	Present	
Committee Members (Voting Members)	Title	Yes	No
Jerry O'Sullivan	Chairperson	X	
Juliete Palenshus	Vice Chairperson	Х	
DeeJay Juarez		X	
Patrick Kollars		Х	
Chelsea McLaughlin		Х	
Catherine Paul		Х	
Melanie Prummer		Х	
Tiffany Rueda		Х	
Christin Rutledge		Х	
Dr. Sharon Stanphill			Х
Brenda Tibbetts		Х	
Deanna Watson			Х
Sarah Wickersham			Х

Non-Voting Participants/Guests Bevin Ankrom		Title	
		OHA Innovator Agent	
	Kat Cooper	Community Engagement Coord.	
Kathryn Hart		Community Engagement Mgr.	
	Trina Simmie	Community Member	

Non-Voting Participants/Guests	Title
Elise Hansen	Community Member
Danita Tracy-Carter	Community Member
Cady Lyon Douglas System of Care Pgm.	

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status	
I. Call to Order	I. Call to Order			
A. Call to Order			3:51	
B. Review of Minutes	Brenda motioned to approve the minutes, Chelsea seconded the motion.	Motion passed unanimously.	☐ Closed ☐ F/U Required ☑ Approved	
II. Follow-Up Business				
A. Recruitment	Kat shared information about recruitment efforts, and asked folks to share her information with anyone who might be interested in joining		☐ Closed ☑ F/U Required ☐ Approved	
III. New Business				
A. OHA Update	OHA working to design better materials to provide info about redetermination process for members. OHA retaining about 75% of folks who are going through the redetermination process. Timeframes are extended for response from folks to	Bevin will share information with Kat to send to CAC.	⊠ Closed □ F/U Required □ Approved	

Page 1 of 3 PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL



## Community Advisory Council June 8, 2023 | 3:45pm | Virtual

Minutes

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action	Status
	ask to remain on OHP. Bridge program for folks who are		
	slightly over income planned to launch summer 2024, folks		
	who would qualify for that will stay on OHP until the Bridge		
	program launches. ERD and TANF programs – previously one		
	negated the other (and vice versa) but beginning July 1,		
	enrollment in one doesn't negate the other. Bevin shared		
	draft of new 2024 CCO measures, with a link to submit		
	reviews. There's a request from ORRAC to update crisis care		
	guidelines, to review how prioritizations/decisions are made		
	during a crisis. There's a document through a survey where		
	they'd like to hear back about their recommendations,		
	hopefully by 6/26, and two upcoming public meetings. There's		
	an upcoming webinar on 6/21 featuring fair housing council of		
	Oregon around the process to obtain proper documentation		
	on a support/service animal in home.		
	Melanie shared information on the previous CHIP funding for		
	Tiny Home Village. In 2018, UHA CHIP funds went to help fund		☐ F/U Required
	a few tiny homes for female veterans. Peace at Home		☐ Approved
	purchased the homes from Valiant Seed, and almost		
B. Tiny Home Village	immediately had them rented out. But the folks renting out		
Update	the homes needed additional social services (things like		
Opuate	laundry, access to bus routes, etc.). Peace at Home put the		
	homes on the market roughly four weeks ago, and the homes		
	sold almost immediately. The money from the sale of the		
	homes will be reinvested in housing for survivors of domestic		
	violence.		
IV. Open Forum			
	Kat asked folks about their preference for an in-person	CAC agreed to a hybrid meeting at UHNC in July.	
A. Word on the Street	meeting, and folks discussed possibility of moving the meeting		☐ F/U Required
7 Word on the Street	to other locations as needed (including the CCR space, Adapt		☐ Approved
	buildings, etc.)		
V. Adjournment			
4:30			

Respectfully Submitted:

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 of 3



## Community Advisory Council June 8, 2023 | 3:45pm | Virtual

Minutes

Jerry O'Sullivan	
Name, Chairperson	Approval Date
Recorded by:	
Kat Cooper, Community Engagement	
Coordinator	
Name and title of recorder	

## **Meeting Action Items:**

Ad	ction	Responsible Person	Action Date	Status
1				
2				
3				
4				

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL Page 3 of 3